From: Paul O'Brien [mailto: ]
Sent: 21 July 2014 09:55

To: 'Crystal Enterprises Ltd'

Subject: RE: Pool Heating pro forma

Hi Guys,

| just wanted to say that these Heat pumps are marvellous. We fitted them in a couple of days, our
fault as we did not have the right bits and we didn’t glue a couple of joints, we had to seal the valves
with some plumbing glue which was a bit annoying but easily remedied, with the right tool we could
have sealed up the valves easier though...

Anyway the two units are in they were set to 28 degrees, later to 29 and they reached that
temperature within 36 hours...I have a 20,000 gallon pool and it went from 19 degrees to 29
degrees. Amazing and the great news is that when it’s really hot, the cold air from them is a

pleasant relief from the heat...

| will need another unit in the not too distant future which will be located in the conservatory...I will
use this to cool the house when needed...these units are marvellous.

Thanks for the support.

Paul



